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Good Morning Ms. Cox,
Please call me Jay.
| have received your email and allow me to answer your questions.

Location of the distribution: Eckert & Ziegler Radiopharma, Inc.
25 Upton Drive
Wilmington, MA 01887

RAML: 50-0781 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Bureau of Environmental Health
Radiation Control Department
Expiration Date: January 31, 2031

We are still working to provide you with the affidavit requested.
Best Regards,

Jay

'E' Eckert & Ziegler

Jay R. Simon, RPh, ANP

Managing Director — North America
Eckert & Ziegler Radiopharma, Inc
25 Upton Dr.

Wilmington, MA 01887
978-737-7680 Direct
505-306-6742 Mobile
Jay.Simon@ezag.com

www.radiopharma.com

Follow us on

Linked i




This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient

(or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail.
Any

unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden

From: Vanessa Cox <Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:21 PM

To: Jay Simon <Jay.Simon@ezag.com>

Cc: Alison Errico <Alison.Errico@ezag.com>

Subject: New Exempt Distribution License Information Provided

Good evening, Mr. Simon,

As we begin the review of your request for a new exempt distribution license, we are
preparing an additional information request. Before we construct the request, we wanted to
clarify some information. Can you provide information on the items below:

¢ Confirm the location of the distribution.

o Paragraph (a) of 10 CFR 32.18 indicates that the applicant must satisfy the general
requirements of 10 CFR 30.33. An exempt distribution license will not be issued until
a possession license has been obtained. See NUREG-1556, Volume 8, Rev 1,
Section 5.4, “Possession Licenses,” for additional information concerning possession
license requirements. Provide the possession license from the state that the
distribution will take place.

Please confirm the receipt of this email. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns,
please contact me at 301-415-8342 or Vanessa.Cox@nrc.gov.

Thank you,

C%Omy’ja ((?/(1

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852
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